From: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal

Cc: Howard.Brown

Subject: Re: ROC Elevation Topics

Attachments: Issue Tracker_ROC on LTO--GY--BB__JSS.docx

I looked over BArb's comments and text and gnerally agree with it, added a few comments of my own plus
some additional text to help clarify.

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 2:47 PM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Jeft, I tried to incorporate the info in your comments along with my thoughts for some specific inline edits to
the elevation doc (forwarded again here). Can you please take a quick look and see if there is anything Delta-
related you'd want to fix, recharacterize, or add?

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov>

Date: Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 2:12 PM

Subject: Re: ROC Elevation Topics

To: J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov>

Cc: Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal
<garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>, Cathy Marcinkevage
<Cathy.Marcinkevage@noaa.gov>

My edits attached. I tried to make inline edits for you to consider, with additional explanation in
comments. While the base document has only Garwin's edits, I looked at Jeff's and Evan's comments and tried
to incorporate them into some of my inline edits.

Not sure is ripe for Director-level conversation yet, but might be worth discussing how FWS/NMFS are
working with "programmatic" PA elements and to what extent we are relying on those elements in our
jeopardy analysis. Maybe for a future elevation, but came up as I was thinking about what we "needed" for a
programmatic version of Shasta Dam Raise.

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 1:08 PM J. Stuart - NOAA Federal <j.stuart@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Howard,

Here are my comments based on a quick review of your "asks". See the comment bubbles to the side and
track changes.

Jeff

On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 11:57 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks for the fast turn around, Garwin. Very helpful.
Howard




On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 11:43 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
Some of my thoughts in track changes.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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On Wed, Mar 6, 2019 at 10:58 AM Howard Brown - NOAA Federal <howard.brown@noaa.gov> wrote:
Folks,
I am working on the agenda and list of issues that are going to be elevated at 3-directors meeting on Friday
afternoon and I need some help from you.

Could you please have a look at the attached high-level issue tracker and update this where I have
indicated that I need some information from you. Check the red text. I need to make sure that the issue is

clearly described, that we are specific about why it is important, and that we have a proposed resolution
described.

I know you are all busy, but could you take some time right now to address my questions in the attachment
and get it back to me? I am briefing Maria and Barry on this tomorrow at 1:30 and need this back from
you asap (in the next 2 hours if at all possible).

Thank you!

Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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Howard L. Brown

Senior Policy Advisor

NOAA Fisheries, West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce

(916) 930-3608

Howard.Brown@noaa.gov
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Jeffrey S. Stuart, M.S.
Fishery Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814-4706

Office: 916-930-3607
J.Stuart@noaa.gov
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Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

@NMHSHEHES

9 Yl hin

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

.00

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
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